
 
 
 

                       TOWN OF HOPKINTON 
                              SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
    Hopkinton Town Hall, 18 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA - Room 215/216 
                                    Tuesday, May 28, 2019  6:30 PM 

   

  
 

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
6:35 PM REORGANIZATION OF THE SELECT BOARD  
 
6:40 PM PUBLIC FORUM 

Residents are invited to share ideas, opinions or ask questions regarding town 
government. 

 
6:45 PM VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 
1. The Select Board will recognize the contributions and volunteer services of Anne  

Mattina. 

 
6:55 PM CONSENT AGENDA (ACTION) 
2. i. BOARD MINUTES 

The Select Board will consider approving the 4/23/19, 5/6/19, 5/7/19 and 5/15/19 
Board of Selectmen Minutes.  

 
ii. GIFTS 
The Select Board will consider accepting the following gifts: 
 

a. Two gifts totalling $35,000 from the Friends of Hopkinton Senior Citizens, Inc. to 
fund Nutrition and Wellness Programs salaries for Hopkinton Senior Center. 

b. Three gifts totalling $20,000 from the New England Laborers' Training 
Trust Fund, to benefit the following:  

● Tax Relief Fund ($10,000);  
● Senior Transportation ($5,000);  
● Police Department Motorcycle Lease ($2,500);  
● Police Department National Night Out ($2,500). 

The New England Laborers’ Training Trust Fund also provided the Town with a 
$15,000 donation last year. 
 

7:05 PM WESTON NURSERIES WHOLESALE - SIGNS WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY (ACTION) 
3. The Select Board will consider approving 3 signs for Weston Nurseries, requested by  

Peter Mezitt on behalf of Weston Nurseries, Inc.  The signs would be located on Town 
owned property (road right of way), off Frankland Road.  The signs will mark the 
entrance to a new wholesale building.  The request is for: 

a. One sign at the intersection of Legacy Farms North and Frankland Rd. (approx. 6’ 
x 4’ or 24 sq. ft.).  The area would be maintained and would include plantings 
and lawn area; 

1 



 

b. One sign that says  “Weston Nurseries Entrance” (approximately 3’ x 4’), located 
at the driveway entrance to the building; 

c. One sign at the original entrance to the wholesale yard that says “Deliveries 
only, main entrance ahead”.  This would be similar to the 3’ x 4’ size sign at the 
entrance road. 

Supporting Exhibits: Weston Nurseries sample pictures 
 
7:20 PM PARKS & RECREATION JULY 4TH HORRIBLES PARADE - PARADE PERMIT (ACTION) 
4. The Select Board will consider approving a Parade Permit application from Parks & 

Recreation Representative Daniel McIntyre, for a July 4th Horribles Parade, to be held 
on Monday, July 4, 2019 from 12:00 noon to 1 p.m.  The Parade will start and end at the 
Hopkinton Town Common.  Applicant will coordinate traffic patrols and road closures 
With the Hopkinton Police Department.  Expected number of participants is 1 to 100. 
Supporting Exhibits:  Application and supporting documents; Permitting Team  
Comments 

 
7:30 PM POSTED PUBLIC HEARING - PETITION FOR JOINT POLE LOCATIONS, CEDAR STREET -  
5. VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. AND NSTAR ELECTRIC (ACTION) 

Request for permission to locate poles, wires, cables and fixtures, including the 
necessary anchors, guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures along and 
across the following public way: 

Cedar Street: on the westerly sideline, place new Pole No. T.22S/E.23-84 
approximately 1,200 feet northerly from the center line of C Street.  One joint 
owned pole to be placed. 

Supporting Exhibits: Petition for Joint Pole Locations and supporting documents; 
Permitting Team Comments 

 
7:45 PM COMMON VICTUALER LICENSE - STARTLINE BREWING COMPANY, 151R HAYDEN ROWE  
6. (ACTION) 

The Select Board will consider approving a Common Victualer License for Edwin 
Twinney, on behalf of Startline Brewing Company.  The operations include a small 
marketplace to sell their own grown produce, snacks, non-alcoholic beverages and dry 
goods, local dairy, prepackaged foods and prepared food to go.  Food service with 
prepared food for on-site consumption and single serve to go. 
Supporting Exhibits:  Application and supporting documents; Permitting Team 
Comments 

 
8:00 PM STAFF APPOINTMENTS (ACTION)  
7. The Select Board will consider promoting Detective Bill Burchard and Officer Arthur  

Schofield to the rank of Sergeant, as recommended by Chief Lee. 
 
8:00 PM TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
8. a. Marathon Elementary School solar project 

b. Main Street Corridor Project Update 
c. 2019 Boston Marathon Invitational Program totals 
Supporting Exhibits:  Boston Marathon Invitational totals 
d. Annual Town Meeting Review 

 

Page 2 



 

8:45 PM LIAISON REPORTS/BOARD INVITES 
9. Supporting Exhibits:  2018-2019 Liaison Assignment List; Board Invites; 

List of Select Board Invites for May 28, 2019 
 
8:50 PM FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
10. 
 
9:00 PM ADJOURN 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Correspondence to Select Board 
 

1.  FIOS TV Notification - SD Shopping Channels Removal 
 
 

Upcoming Board Meetings 
  
1. June 11, 2019 
2. June 25, 2019 
3. July 9, 2019 

 
 

The listed matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Unless an agenda 
item is a posted public hearing, the matter may be considered earlier than the indicated time if there are last minute 
cancellations or other unforeseen events which cause the Board to move more quickly through the agenda. 

Page 3 



  

Convening in Executive Session under the Open Meeting Law 
M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) 

 
Procedure for Convening an Executive Session 
  

1. The Chair posts notice of the Executive Session at least 48 hours prior to convening 
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays). Such notice must state the purpose 
for convening in Executive Session (see reverse side).  

 
If the Executive Session will be convened under Purpose 1, the individual in question 
must receive written notice 48 hours in advance of the Executive Session. 

 
If the Executive Session could not have been reasonably anticipated by the Chair at 
the time of the posting of the meeting, the Chair must explain the circumstances that 
justify convening in Executive Session without having posted its intention to convene 
in Executive Session. 

 
2. The Board or Committee convenes in an open session.  
3. The Chair requests a motion to enter into Executive Session.  
4. A majority of members vote (by roll call recorded in the minutes) to convene in Executive 

Session. 
 

Records Relating to an Executive Session 

1. All votes taken during an Executive Session must be recorded roll call votes and shall 
become a part of the record of the Executive Session. 

2. The minutes of the Executive Session and records used during the Executive Session 
may remain secret only as long as publication would defeat the lawful purpose(s) of the 
Executive Session, but must thereafter become public records. 

3. The Board or Committee must, at reasonable intervals, review the minutes of Executive 
Sessions to determine if the minutes remain exempt from disclosure, and such 
determination must be announced at the next meeting of the Board or Committee and 
recorded in the minutes of that meeting. 
 

Model Motion for Convening in Executive Session 

[CHAIR READS]: I request a motion that the Board vote to convene in Executive Session  

1. For the purposes of [insert purpose as listed on reverse side modified to include all 
subjects that may be revealed without compromising the purpose of the Executive Session 
(for example, the motion should specifically identity of the union, the nonunion member, 
the litigation matter, or the property to be discussed)]; 

2. [For Purposes 3, 6, and 8] because the Chair declares that having such discussion in 
Open Session would have a detrimental effect on [insert language from specific Purpose]; 

3. To allow [name any nonmembers] to participate in the discussion; and 
4. [Not to/to] convene in Open Session after the conclusion of the Executive Session.1 

____________________________ 
1 Remote Participation: A member participating remotely may participate in an executive session, but 
shall state at the start of any such session that no other person is present and/or able to hear the 
discussion at the remote location, unless presence of that person is approved by a simple majority vote of 
the public body. 
 
 
40 Grove Street, Suite 190 �   Wellesley, MA 02482   �   (617) 489-1600 F (617) 489-1630 

 



  

Purposes for Convening in Executive Session 

1. To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather than 
professional competence, of an individual, or discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or 
complaints or charges against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual.2  
 

2. To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel or to 
conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with non-union personnel. 
 

3. To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may 
have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the 
chair so declares. 
 

4. To discuss the deployment of or strategy regarding security personnel or devices, e.g., a sting 
operation.  
 

5. To investigate charges of criminal misconduct or to consider the filing of criminal complaints. 
 

6. To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real estate, if the chair declares that an 
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. 
 

7. To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-
aid requirements. 
 

8. To consider or interview applicants for employment by a preliminary screening committee, if 
the chair declares that an open meeting will have a detrimental effect in obtaining qualified 
applicants. This shall not apply to any meeting regarding applicants who have passed a prior 
preliminary screening. 
 

9. To meet with a mediator regarding any litigation or decision; provided that (i) any decision to 
participate in mediation shall be made in open session and the parties disclosed and (ii) no 
action shall be taken with respect to the issues involved without deliberation and approval of 
the action at an open session. 
 

10. To discuss trade secrets or confidential or proprietary information regarding activities by a 
governmental body as energy supplier, municipal aggregator or energy cooperative, if an open 
session will adversely affect conducting business relative to other entities making, selling or 
distributing energy. 

____________________________ 
2 If the Board wishes to convene in Executive Session for these purposes, the individual in question has the 
right to receive written notice 48 hours in advance of the Executive Session; to be present at the Executive 
Session; to have counsel or another representative present to advise the individual, though not to actively 
participate in the session; to speak in his/her own behalf; to make an audio recording or transcription of the 
Executive Session; and to require that that the discussion be held in open session. 
 
 

40 Grove Street, Suite 190 �   Wellesley, MA 02482   �   (617) 489-1600 F (617) 489-1630 

 





 

               

 
 

TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

Office of the Selectmen 

18 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748|508-497-9700 

selectmen@hopkintonma.gov 

 

A Complete Application must be filed a minimum of 30 days before event date 

 

APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT 
- PLEASE PRINT - 

Applicant’s Name:________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant’sAddress:______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone Number: _________________________Cell Number______________________________ 

 

Email Address:______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant:   �Private/Individual      �Business � Non-Profit  �Town Dept./Board/Committee 

 

Date of Event:________________(RainDate):_______________Time:__________________________ 

 

Purpose of Parade Permit:______________________________________________________________ 

 

Road Closures: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Description/Purpose of Event (Please provide a separate visual or map of the complete route of the 

proposed event along with a Public Safety Plan) 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Starting Point:__________________________      Ending Point:________________________________ 

 

Expected number of Participants:________________________________________________________ 

 

Person Responsible for Control of Litter: _______________________Phone Number_________________ 

 

On-site person responsible (day of event) _______________________Phone Number_________________ 

mailto:selectmen@hopkintonma.gov
dan
Typewritten Text
Parks & Recreation  (Rep. Daniel McIntyre)

dan
Typewritten Text
5 Whisper Way  Hopkinton MA  01748

dan
Typewritten Text
508-868-5424

dan
Typewritten Text
daniel.mcintyre@nationalgrid.com

dan
Typewritten Text
X

dan
Typewritten Text
July 4 2019

dan
Typewritten Text
None

dan
Typewritten Text
Noon to 1 pm

dan
Typewritten Text
July 4th Horribles Parade

dan
Typewritten Text
Town Common

dan
Typewritten Text
Town Common

dan
Typewritten Text
508-868-5424

dan
Typewritten Text
508-868-5424

dan
Typewritten Text
Daniel McIntyre

dan
Typewritten Text
Daniel McIntyre

dan
Typewritten Text
See below

dan
Typewritten Text
Town Common up Hayden Rowe, down Grove Street to Pleasant Street to Main Street back to the Town Common

dan
Typewritten Text

dan
Typewritten Text

dan
Typewritten Text
1 to 100

dan
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:    

1. A copy of a Certificate of Insurance must be provided to the Board of Selectmen’s Office with this 

application, naming the Town of Hopkinton as an additional insured for at least $1million dollars in 

the case of accident.   

2. The undersigned applicant agrees that the applicant and parade participants will conform to applicable 

laws, by-laws and regulations, as well as special requirements that may be made a condition of the 

granting of a Parade Permit pursuant to this application.   

3. Map or specific description of the route of the proposed event, along with a Safety Plan must be 

submitted along with this request. 

4. Litter Control Plan. 

 

 

I/we agree to hold the Town of Hopkinton harmless from any and all liability and will defend the Town of 

Hopkinton in connection there within. 

 

 

Signature of Applicant: _________________________Date: _______________________________________ 

dan
Typewritten Text

dan
Typewritten Text
Daniel McIntyre

dan
Typewritten Text
May 13, 2019



TOWN
COMMON

JULY 4
PARADE ROUTE



 

 

EVENT: July 4th Horribles Parade 

DATE:  July 4, 2019 

LOCATION:  See attached map 

 

LITTER CONTROL PLAN 

 

1. The parade will start and end at the Town Common.  Event sponsors are not providing any food or 

refreshments at either the beginning of the parade or at the awards ceremony on the Gazebo so little 

if any trash is expected.  The Common will be patrolled after the event and any ground litter will be 

picked up in trash bags and disposed of at private, off-site trash or recycling barrels. 

 

2. The parade route will be patrolled immediately after the parade and any trash within the road will be 

picked up in trash bags and disposed of at private trash and/or recycling barrels. 

 

3. Floats are decorated and dismantled on private property.  Trash and debris will be collected in 

private barrels and/or recycled at the recycling center. 

 

SAFETY PLAN 

1. The applicant will coordinate traffic patrols and road closures with the Police Department. 

 

2. Fire or police vehicles will lead the parade and set the slow pace. 

 

3. Participants will be instructed on the route location and to be careful for residents, especially 

children, watching the parade along the side of the road.  

 

CONTACT 

Daniel McIntyre 
5 Whisper Way 
Hopkinton, MA 01748 
508-868-5424 



 

Parks & Recreation 

July 4th Horribles Parade 

Permitting Team Comments 

 
Attached please find a Parade Permit application from Daniel McIntyre, on behalf of Parks & Recreation, 
for a July 4th Horribles Parade, to be held on Thursday, July 4, 2019 from 12:00 noon to 1:00 p.m. The 
parade will start and end at the Hopkinton Town Common. Applicant will coordinate traffic patrols and 
road closures with the Hopkinton Police Department.   Expected number of participants is 1 to 100. 
Event sponsor will not be providing any food or refreshments. 
 

Maria 
 
I approve the litter control plan and I have no other comments on the application. 
 
Thank you. 
Sincerely, 
John K. Westerling, MPA 
Director of Public Works, Hopkinton DPW 
Past-President, New England American Public Works Association 
 

Maria, 
 Building/Zoning has no issue with this request. 
Chuck 

Good Morning, 
 
The Police Department has no issues with this permit. We would request the applicant contact me at 
least one month prior to finalize the operations plan and secure detail officers. 
Thank you 
 
Jay 
Lt. John Porter 

Hi Maria, 
 
The Fire Department has no comment for the permit and would ask to be involved in a joint Public 
Safety meeting with requested HPD meeting one month prior.  
Thanks, 
 Steve 

Maria, 
I will put this on the next agenda for an official vote, but I anticipate this being approved as always. 
 
Thanks, 
Jay 
 















Permitting Team Comments 
Petition for New Joint Owned Pole - Cedar St. 

Verizon & NSTAR Electric 
 
 
Email to Permitting Team on 4/30/19: 
 
Permitting Team: 
 
Please see the attached petition from Verizon and NSTAR Electric requesting permission to 
locate a new utility pole on Cedar Street, approximately 1,200 feet north of C Street.  The Board 
of Selectmen will hold a hearing on the petition on May 28 at 7:30 PM.  Please forward your 
comments to me by May 20, and thank you! 
 
Elaine Lazarus 
 
Responses: 
 
4/30/19 - Email from Chuck Kadlik, Director of Municipal Inspections: 
 
Zoning/Building has no issue with this request. 
 

 
 
5/1/19 - Email from Dave Daltorio, Town Engineer/Facilities Director: 
 
No comments from me. 
 

 
 
5/1/19 - Email from Ed Lee, Police Chief 
 
PD has no issues with the petition. 
 

 
 
5/1/19 - Email from John Westerling, Director of Public Works 
 
Is the new pole intended to hold up the pole across the street on the easterly side? My 
recommendation is to have Verizon install new poles all along the easterly side of Cedar Street to 
replace those existing poles that are all leaning at an extreme degree. This would address the 
problem of poles that are falling over without adding additional poles across the street with guy 
wires overhead creating unnecessary visual clutter. 
 

 

1 



 
5/1/19 - Email from Steve Slaman, Fire Chief 
 
HFD has no comment other than I agree with John’s comments.  
 

 
 
Response from Verizon to John Westerling’s comment, and subsequent follow up emails: 
 
Elaine, 
 
Unfortunately, there is a slight corner (curve in the road) at the location of the existing pole (east 
side) that is leaning, which requires the proposed support pole on the other side (west side). 
Additionally, the existing pole has electrical equipment that tends to make it top-heavy, 
accentuating the lean.  So it is imperative that Verizon place the new pole for safety reasons.   I 
trust this addresses the concerns.  
  
Al 
  
Albert E. Bessette, Jr. 
Right of Way Manager, Verizon 
 
 
Al,  
 
Thank you for getting back to me.  There is a line of several leaning poles in this location.  Is it 
anticipated that each will need a support pole across the street? 
 
Elaine 
 
 
Elaine, 
 
No, the job that I have only calls for this one support pole…primarily due to the equipment on it. 
 
Al 
 

 
 
5/2/19 - Email from John Westerling: 
 
If the description is accurate then I would not anticipate future requests for future pole 
installations. We might consider advising Verizon that this is a one time approval considering the 
description and that future requests will not be entertained and that poles must be appropriately 
replaced. 

2 





















 

STARTLINE BREWING COMPANY 

 

COMMON VICTUALER LICENSE 

PERMITTING TEAM COMMENTS 

Attached please find an application and supporting documents from Ted Twinney, Start Line Brewing 
Co.  He is seeking a Common Victualer License for the premises, as outlined in the materials.   
 
The Select Board will consider the application at its meeting on Tuesday, May 28, 2019, so please 
forward your comments to Maria as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Elaine 

Elaine 
 
The DPW has no comment on the application. 
 
Thank you. 
Sincerely, 
John K. Westerling, MPA 
Director of Public Works, Hopkinton DPW 
Past-President, New England American Public Works Association 

Good Morning, 
 
As previously requested the Police Department would request that the Management list be kept up to 
date with the Police department, to include after hour contacts. We would request that any "Special 
Events" that exceed a capacity of 100, be required to hire a detail officer for safety and security. We 
have reviewed their policy on over-serving and unruly customer protocol and are satisfied with 
the precautions in place.  
 
Thank you 
 
Jay 
Lt. John J. Porter 

 
Good morning Maria, 
 
The Board of Health's Food Permitting and Food Site Plan Review requirements for Start Line Brewing 
have been fulfill.   
Thank you 
Nidia  

 
 



Updated last:  
May 22, 2019

2019 Money Raised & Recipient Tracking

2019 Grand Total Raised

2019 TOTAL FUNDS RAISED
$327,939.90

Invitation Bib 
Number Receiving Organzation Funds Raised Name of Runner

eHop $6,231.62 Chris Hart
Baypath Humane Society $7,300.00 Jennifer Carlson

Friends of Hopkinton SPEAC, Inc. $5,590.00 Sean McGovern
Hopkinton Middle School - Desire to Inspire $5,450.00 Katharine Brummett

The Sky's the Limit Courtyard $3,750.00 Jyothi Reddy Gandra
HHS Robotics & Business Professional of America Clubs $5,000.00 Veronica Monteiro

Keep Smilin4Abbie Foundation $11,298.00 Ellie Brelis
Hopkinton Women's Club $5,025.00 Paul Whelan

Hopkinton Public Library Friends, Inc. $3,300.00 Napoleon Venturina
The Michael Lisnow Respite Center $11,169.00 Ruth Shelley

Hopkinton Little League $7,428.40 Michael Delconte
Hopkinton Parent Teacher Association $4,400.00 Reilly McGreen

Live4Evan $10,080.00 Donald Brown
Hopkinton Music Association $7,275.20 Kathryn L. Curry

Hopkinton Senior Tax Relief Fund $5,000.00 Sabrina Caruso
Hopkinton High School Class of 2019 $5,100.00 Ann-Michele Dragsbaek

Hopkinton Education Foundation $5,290.00 Jessica Narrow
Semper Fi Fund $12,513.00 Christopher George

John Warren Lodge - Masonic Angel Fund Hopkinton $16,010.00 Howard Hernandez
Hopkinton Youth Lacrosse $7,000.00 Eileen Rockwell

The 16th Annual Sharon Timlin Memorial Event to Cure ALS $6,000.00 Margaret Becker
Friends of Hopkinton Seniors $3,300.00 Maaliddin Biruar

Hopkinton Public Library Foundation $4,000.00 Ella Cornu
Hopkinton Lions Club $5,000.00 Brittany Williams

Hopkinton Historical Society $5,345.00 Michael Hovagimian
The Friends of Hopkinton, Inc. $5,089.00 Kay Seong Khoo

Hopkinton Senior Center $4,264.00 Devon Gibney
Hopkinton Senior Center $1,500.00 Caroline DiCicco

Hopkinton Police Department $5,300.00 Juliane Rickert
Hopkinton Police Department $5,500.00 Anne Margaret McCullough
Hopkinton Police Department $5,500.00 Erik Porter
Hopkinton Police Department $10,420.00 Ernest Roundtree
Hopkinton Police Department $10,000.00 Christopher Ellis
Hopkinton Police Department $6,215.00 Christopher Mattaini
Hopkinton Police Department $6,200.00 Simmi Doyle
Hopkinton Police Department $5,500.00 Emily Sibley
Hopkinton Police Department $5,000.00 Mark Archibald
Hopkinton Police Department $5,500.00 Julie Luistro
Hopkinton Police Department $5,800.00 Sean McCarthy
Hopkinton Police Department $6,000.00 Linda Thompson

Hopkinton Marathon Committee $7,370.00 Sandra Lehane
Hopkinton Marathon Committee $4,620.00 Lindsey MacQueen
Hopkinton Marathon Committee $9,978.00 William Roth
Hopkinton Marathon Committee $6,450.00 Elizabeth Senouci
Hopkinton Marathon Committee $6,120.00 Thomas Adams

Hopkinton Public Library $7,352.28 Todd Snyder
Hopkinton Public Library $3,300.00 Varavani Dwarki

Hopkinton Fire Department $5,527.40 Kaitlyn Giatas
Hopkinton Fire Department $14,198.00 Julie Hurd
Hopkinton Fire Department $7,381.00 Melissa Renaud

Total Funds Raised $327,939.90
2018 Totals $306,619.06

Increase from 2018 $21,320.84

   



BOS LIAISON LIST FY 2019 - APPROVED:  June 21, 2018 John Brian Claire Brendan Irfan Norman Elaine
FINANCE 
Appropriation Committee X
Board of Assessors X
Town Manager's Budget Advisory Team X X
Capital Improvement Committee X
Cable Advisory Committee X
PUBLIC SAFETY
Animal Control Officer X
Fire Department X
Police Department X
PERMITTING
Board of Appeals X
Conservation Commission X
Planning Board X
Board of Health X
Permanent Building Committee X
EDUCATION
School Committee X X
Regional Vocational Technical School Committee X
PUBLIC SERVICES
Cemetery Commission  X
HUMAN SERVICES
Town Clerk's Office X
Personnel Committee X
Council on Aging X
Veteran's Services X
ADA Oversight Committee X
Veteran's Celebration Committee X
Tax Relief Committee X
CULTURAL/RECREATIONAL
Hopkinton Cultural Council (Liaison) X
Marathon Committee X
Marathon Fund Committee (1-year term; expires annually) (Liaison) X
Public Library X
Parks and Recreation Commission X
Youth Commission X
Community Preservation Commission X
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Woodville Historic District Commission X
Historical Commission X



BOS LIAISON LIST FY 2019 - APPROVED:  June 21, 2018 John Brian Claire Brendan Irfan Norman Elaine
Historic District Commission X
OTHER
B.A.A. (Liaison) (***NEW 2019) X
Commissioners of Trust Funds X
Fruit Street X
Lake Maspenock Dam Advisory Group X
Center School Reuse Advisory Team (Liaison) (**NEW) X
Bos Liaison to Hopkinton Schools Athletic Field Subcommittee (Liaison) X
26.2 Foundation (Liaison) X
APPOINTED BOARD & COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS
Elementary School Building Committee (Life of the Project) X
Upper Charles Trail Committee (3-Year Term; Expires June 30, 2019) X
Open Space Preservation Commission (5-year term; expires June 30, 2021) X
Affordable Housing Trust Fund (2-year term; expires June 30, 2020) X
MAPC (TM Appointment) X
MetroWest Regional Transit Authority (MWRTA) (1-year term; expires annually) X
Hopkinton 2030 Representative (Board discretion) X
Irvine Todaro Properties Advisory Group (LOP) X
Pratt Farm Master Plan Team (LOP) X



BoS Invites
BoS Meeting Date: May 28, 2019

NAME OF EVENT LOCATION DATE TIME Additional Info

Massachusetts Office on Disability:

Save the Date: Fifth Annual Disability Summit
Boston Convention & Exhibition 
Center Friday, September 27, 2019 8:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.
415 Summer Street, Boston, MA 





5/10/2019 Town of Hopkinton, MA Mail - Fios TV Notification -- SD Shopping Channels Removal

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=190ae6bc3e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1633165282790149235&simpl=msg-f%3A16331652827… 1/1

Maria Glynn <mglynn@hopkintonma.gov>

Fios TV Notification -- SD Shopping Channels Removal 
1 message

'Connors, Niall S' via Select Board Office <selectboard@hopkintonma.gov> Fri, May 10, 2019 at 1:02 PM
Reply-To: "Connors, Niall S" <niall.s.connors@verizon.com>

Dear Municipal Official:
 
This is to notify you of certain upcoming changes to Fios® TV programming. 
 
On or after August 1, 2019, HSN2 channel 154 (SD), Jewelry TV channel 152 (SD) and QVC2 channel 153 (SD) will be
removed from the Fios® TV channel lineup.  These channels will remain available in HD on channels 654, 653 and 652. 
 
Verizon will begin notifying subscribers through the Fios® TV Message Center on or around June 28, 2019.  A sample
customer notice is attached. 
 
Access to the Fios® TV channel lineup is available 24/7 online at verizon.com/fiostvchannels.
 
We realize that our customers have other alternatives for entertainment and our goal is to offer the best choice and value
in the industry.  Verizon appreciates the opportunity to conduct business in your community.  Should you or your staff
have any questions, please contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

 

Niall Connors 
 
Franchise Service Manager 
Fios Video Franchising 
Verizon Consumer Group 
 
O 857 415 5123 
M 781 715 7058 
6 Bowdoin Square 
Floor 10 
Boston, MA 02114 
 
 

Customer Notice_SD Shopping Channels.pdf 
31K

http://verizon.com/fiostvchannels
http://www.verizon.com/
https://maps.google.com/?q=6+Bowdoin+Square+Floor+10+Boston,+MA+02114&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=6+Bowdoin+Square+Floor+10+Boston,+MA+02114&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=6+Bowdoin+Square+Floor+10+Boston,+MA+02114&entry=gmail&source=g
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=190ae6bc3e&view=att&th=16aa2b2bfc350c73&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_jvibw6sv0&safe=1&zw

	2019-05-28 Select Board Meeting Agenda
	01_Executive Session Memo
	OML Card pg 1.pdf
	OML Card pgs 2

	03_a. Weston Nurseries Signs
	04_a. July 4th Horribles Parade- Parade Permit Application
	2019 July 4 Parade Permit Application
	PARADE ROUTE
	LITTER CONTROL PLAN

	04_b. July 4 Horribles Parade - PermittingTeam Comments
	05_a. Cedar St. - Petition, New Pole - Verizon & NSTAR Electric
	05_b. Cedar St. Utility Pole Permitting Team Comments
	06_a. CraftLife Brewing Co.-Start Line Brewing Co. 151R Hayden Rowe Common Victualler License Application
	06_b. Craftlife Brewing Co.-Startline Brewing Company Common Victualer License - PermittingTeam Comments
	08_c. 2019 Marathon Invitational Numbers Money Raised & Recipient Tracking (1)
	09_a. FY19 Liaison Assignments-Approved June 21, 2018
	09_b. Board of Selectmen Invites 05-28-19 - Sheet1
	09_c. Bos Invite- 5th Annual Disability Summit
	99.1 Fios TV Notification -- SD Shopping Channels Removal



